‘From: Livingstone, Jim .
Sent: . 04 February 2009 18:39
To: Frazer, Neil
Cc: ‘ Donnelly, Martin; Browne, Andrew
Subject: ‘ FW: CMO/Medical Directors/Directors of Publlc Health
Frazer
Content
Andrew/Martin
Please note
Jim
| Or Jim Livingstone

Director of Safety, Quality and Standards

DHSSPS
- Castle Buildings
Stormont
Belfast BT4 35Q
Tel:
Fax:
From: Frazer, Nell
Sent: 03 February 2009 11:29
To: Livingstone, Jim
Ce: ‘T Donnelly, Martin
Subject: CMO/Medical Directors/Directors of Public Health
{
Dr Livingstone

-| have attached, for your mformatlon the draft agenda for the forthcoming CMO/Medical Dlrectorlelrectors of Publlc
Health.

This is still draft, but please note that Dr Harper has included Hyponatremia on the agenda as ltem 5. Are you happy to
present this at the meeting and possibly provide a paper? ‘

Also, please note that | have spoken to Dr Donnelly with regard to the Safer Surgery agenda ltem and he has added the
* sub-heading WHO Initiative' under this heading

Secretariat Secretariat
jenda - CMO meetenda - CMO meel

Many thanks

Neil

BHSSPS——— ' 339-011-001






